
Library Board

Monday, July 15, 2019
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call & Introductions
Edward Meedel, President
Kelli Arens, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Benjamin Boeselager 
Maria Lopez
Jaime Parr
Sapna Purawat

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of June 17, 2019

5. Approval of April 2019 and May 2019 Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - June 25, 2019 and July 9, 2019

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports



9. Discussion of FY 2019-2020 Budget Proposal

10. Discussion of Library Hours

11. Discussion of Makerspace Policy

12. Next Meeting

13. Adjournment 

  



Library Board
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 



Library Board
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of June 17, 2019

Staff Contact: 



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

June 17, 2019

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted in Meeting Room A of the Library on Monday, June 17, 2019.  Notice appeared in the 
Grand Island Independent on June 13, 2019; and was posted on June 13, 2019.  A quorum present, Vice President 
Kelli Arens called the meeting to order at 5:39 p.m.  The following members were present: Jaime Parr, Tanya 
Hansen, and Sapna Purawat.  Steve Fosselman, Library Director was also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by Vice President Kelli Arens.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Sapna Purawat, seconded by Jaime Parr, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Minutes of the May 20, 2019 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  City Finance has not completed the April 2019 Financial Reports.  
  
Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Sapna Purawat, seconded by Jaime Parr, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the May 28, 2019 and June 11, 2019 Bills Submitted.  

Approval of Director’s Report:  Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded by Tanya Hansen, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the Director’s Report.

Board Communications and Committee Reports: Tanya Hansen reported on a June 11, 2019 Interlocal Agreement 
committee meeting with Hall County, and the County’s offer of $25,000 payment to the library annually for two 
years with no cap on household cards. The library board committee comprised of Tanya Hansen, Ben Boeselager 
and Jaime Parr will continue negotiations with a counter offer as discussed and report back.

Approval of Election of Officers: Motion by Sapna Purawat, seconded by Jaime Parr, carried unanimously to 
approve the election of  Ed Meedel, President; Kelli Arens, Vice President; and Tanya Hansen, Secretary to serve 
a second term from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Discussion of FY 2019-2020 Budget Proposal:  The Library 100/400 Fund Budget Proposal May 2019 submitted 
by Steve Fosselman to City Administration was discussed. Further changes will be reported to the library board.

Discussion of Makerspace Policy: Board reviewed a draft of a Makerspace policy to be referred to committee. 

Next Meeting:  Monday, July 15, 2019 at 5:30 pm.

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary



Library Board
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of April 2019 and May 2019 Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated and 
made available by the City Finance Department.

Staff Contact: 







 
 
 

06/18/2019 16:43    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    135
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2019
 
 

FOR 2019 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  7 TO 2019  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602  PLANNING COMMISSION         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0%
 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI     -700,000    -700,000    -203,025.00            .00            .00    -496,975.00   29.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM         -500        -500            .00            .00            .00        -500.00     .0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA     -701,500    -701,500    -203,025.00            .00            .00    -498,475.00   28.9%
 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735  CONTINGENCY PROJECT     -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CONTINGENCY PROJECTS           -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0%
 
 

74799 CREDIT CARD REBATE                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74799  CREDIT CARD REBATE         -164        -164            .00            .00            .00        -164.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/18/2019 16:31    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    180
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APR 2019
 
 

FOR 2019 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  7 TO 2019  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLANNING COMMISSION          120         120            .00            .00            .00         120.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI    1,800,000   1,800,000   1,173,168.85      55,458.41    -989,683.73   1,616,514.88   10.2% 
 

2019/07/000024 04/03/2019 API           58.93 VND 010168 VCH468635 BANK OF AMERICA     PIZZA HUT- Primetime              6222
2019/07/000024 04/03/2019 API           51.92 VND 010168 VCH468648 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           6222
2019/07/000024 04/03/2019 API           21.98 VND 010168 VCH468659 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           6222
2019/07/000024 04/03/2019 API           60.00 VND 010168 VCH468844 BANK OF AMERICA     SONIC - Primetime                 6222
2019/07/000024 04/03/2019 API           53.77 VND 010168 VCH468863 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           6222
2019/07/000027 04/09/2019 API        3,650.76 VND 001257 VCH468368 CLARK ENERSEN PARTNE FEB 2019 ARCHITECTURAL SERVICE   212186
2019/07/000187 04/23/2019 API       10,092.74 VND 010761 VCH469265 CHEEVER CONSTRUCTION LIBRARY RENOVATION CONSTRUCTIO   212393
2019/07/000187 04/23/2019 API        1,325.44 VND 004289 VCH469269 AOI CORPORATION     INSTALLATION & DELIVERY         212383
2019/07/000187 04/23/2019 API       40,142.87 VND 004289 VCH469271 AOI CORPORATION     FURNITURE FOR RENOVATION        212383

 
29555001 85042 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES            1,801,620   1,801,620   1,173,168.85      55,458.41    -989,683.73   1,618,134.88   10.2%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTINGENCY PROJECT      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS     2,051,620   2,051,620   1,173,168.85      55,458.41    -989,683.73   1,868,134.88    8.9%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 

06/18/2019 16:44    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    129
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 2019
 
 

FOR 2019 08 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  8 TO 2019  8
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602  PLANNING COMMISSION         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0%
 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI     -700,000    -700,000    -204,825.00      -1,800.00            .00    -495,175.00   29.3% 

 
2019/08/000242 05/28/2019 CRP       -1,800.00 REF 235047    LIBRARY             05/28/19 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM         -500        -500            .00            .00            .00        -500.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA     -701,500    -701,500    -204,825.00      -1,800.00            .00    -496,675.00   29.2%
 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735  CONTINGENCY PROJECT     -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CONTINGENCY PROJECTS           -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0%
 
 

74799 CREDIT CARD REBATE                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74799  CREDIT CARD REBATE         -164        -164            .00            .00            .00        -164.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/18/2019 16:33    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    179
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 2019
 
 

FOR 2019 08 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  8 TO 2019  8
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLANNING COMMISSION          120         120            .00            .00            .00         120.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI    1,800,000   1,800,000   1,193,071.41      19,902.56  -1,007,497.73   1,614,426.32   10.3% 
 

2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API            8.97 VND 010168 VCH471204 BANK OF AMERICA     FRESH THYME-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           43.96 VND 010168 VCH471221 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          150.91 VND 010168 VCH471222 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime food        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          105.00 VND 010168 VCH471223 BANK OF AMERICA     PANDA EXPRESS-Primetime food      6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          187.74 VND 010168 VCH471262 BANK OF AMERICA     MCDONALD'S-Primetime FOOD         6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          182.45 VND 010168 VCH471266 BANK OF AMERICA     SUBWAY - Primetime food           6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           21.98 VND 010168 VCH471273 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           36.62 VND 010168 VCH471280 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           85.00 VND 010168 VCH471309 BANK OF AMERICA     EILEEN'S  -Primetime FOOD         6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           52.93 VND 010168 VCH471367 BANK OF AMERICA     DOMINOS - Primetime FOOD          6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           36.27 VND 010168 VCH471377 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           21.98 VND 010168 VCH471406 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER- Primetime Food       6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           91.96 VND 010168 VCH471411 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           99.90 VND 010168 VCH471459 BANK OF AMERICA     UPGRADE PATH - Lockbox            6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          349.98 VND 010168 VCH471544 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Game for Makerspace      6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           73.00 VND 010168 VCH471579 BANK OF AMERICA     PIZZA HUT -Primetime FOOD         6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API          113.50 VND 010168 VCH471593 BANK OF AMERICA     Eileens - Primetime Food          6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API            4.75 VND 010168 VCH471596 BANK OF AMERICA     Eileens -Primetime FOOD           6270
2019/08/000054 05/07/2019 API           52.14 VND 010168 VCH471652 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Primetime FOOD        6270
2019/08/000187 05/28/2019 API       18,164.00 VND 010876 VCH472331 MID-WEST 3D SOLUTION UNIVERSAL LASER SYSTEM - MAKER   212875
2019/08/000187 05/28/2019 API           19.52 VND 999999 VCH472374 REFUND CUSTOMERS    REFUND UNUSED PRIMETIME PROGRA   212903

 
29555001 85042 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES            1,801,620   1,801,620   1,193,071.41      19,902.56  -1,007,497.73   1,616,046.32   10.3%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTINGENCY PROJECT      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 



Library Board
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - June 25, 2019 and July 9, 2019

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

















Library Board
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, including a quarterly statistical usage report provided in 
February, May, August and November of each year

2) upon publication, a GI Library Journal newsletter

3) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: Steve Fosselman



https://nebraska.tv/news/local/a-universe-of-stories-reading-program-in-grand-island
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/passing-on-a-universe-of-stories-and-smiles/article_e1684eee-840e-11e9-9b8c-77b21871f8a1.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/passing-on-a-universe-of-stories-and-smiles/article_e1684eee-840e-11e9-9b8c-77b21871f8a1.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/youth/kids-learn-about-air-pressure-at-library-program/article_8ec3f1be-8663-11e9-869f-935defb35423.html
https://www.theindependent.com/video/news/air-pressure-demo/video_b7e2f6fc-9da9-5074-bc9f-e254276ea21a.html
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/two-free-programs-monday-june-10-at-the-grand-island-public-library
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/two-free-programs-monday-june-10-at-the-grand-island-public-library
https://www.theindependent.com/life/youth/grand-island-public-library-again-plays-host-to-lego-party/article_cd86284a-8bd1-11e9-8b5b-23feb7e1b8ce.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/youth/grand-island-public-library-again-plays-host-to-lego-party/article_cd86284a-8bd1-11e9-8b5b-23feb7e1b8ce.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/The-Lego-Guy-inspires-creativity-in-kids-511102851.html
https://www.theindependent.com/photos/outtakes-from-the-lego-guy-at-grand-island-public-library/collection_3461b270-8bd0-11e9-8133-63ec71fa8c28.html
https://www.theindependent.com/photos/outtakes-from-the-lego-guy-at-grand-island-public-library/collection_3461b270-8bd0-11e9-8133-63ec71fa8c28.html

